

HOUSE BILL No. 6270

June 12, 2018, Introduced by Reps. Howell, Chirkun, Cambensy, Dianda, Geiss, Greimel, Gay-Dagnogo and Yanez and referred to the Committee on Law and Justice.

A bill to amend 1965 PA 278, entitled

"An act to establish and regulate a state institution of higher education known as Saginaw valley state university; and to fix the membership and the powers of its governing board,"

by amending the title and section 5a (MCL 390.715a), as amended by 1987 PA 155.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

TITLE

An act to establish and regulate a state institution of higher education known as Saginaw ~~valley state university; and~~ **VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY**; to fix the membership and the powers of its governing board; **TO GRANT CERTAIN POWERS, DUTIES, AND AUTHORITY TO PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS OF SAGINAW VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY; AND TO PRESCRIBE PENALTIES.**

Sec. 5a. (1) The board may establish a public safety department and prescribe the powers and duties of the public safety

1 department and prescribe the conditions of employment of its public
2 safety officers. The public safety officers ~~shall be~~ **ARE** peace
3 officers of this state and ~~shall have~~ the authority of police
4 officers under the Michigan vehicle code, ~~Act No. 1949 PA 300, of~~
5 ~~the Public Acts of 1949, as amended, being sections MCL 257.1 to~~
6 ~~257.923. of the Michigan Compiled Laws.~~ The public safety officers
7 ~~shall be~~ **ARE** vested with the same powers and authority as deputy
8 sheriffs in the county where property of the board is situated, and
9 **SUBJECT TO SUBSECTION (4)**, shall enforce state law and the rules
10 and ordinances of the university.

11 (2) The jurisdiction of public safety officers ~~shall be~~ **IS**
12 limited to the property of the university and public property
13 running through or adjacent to the university.

14 (3) The public safety officers ~~shall~~ **MUST** be required to meet
15 the training standards of the Michigan **COMMISSION ON** law
16 enforcement ~~officers training council act of 1965, Act No.~~
17 **STANDARDS ACT, 1965 PA 203, of the Public Acts of 1965, as amended,**
18 ~~being sections MCL 28.601 to 28.616 of the Michigan Compiled~~
19 ~~Laws. 28.615.~~

20 (4) **EXCEPT FOR THE INVESTIGATION AND ACTION DESCRIBED IN**
21 **SUBSECTION (5), PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS WHO ARE GRANTED AUTHORITY**
22 **UNDER THIS SECTION MAY ONLY INVESTIGATE FIRST OR SECOND DEGREE**
23 **MURDER, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, OR CRIMES INVOLVING SEXUAL VIOLENCE OR**
24 **CONTACT, OR ASSAULT WITH A WEAPON, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE CAMPUS**
25 **CRIME COMMISSION AS PROVIDED IN THE CAMPUS CRIME INVESTIGATION ACT.**

26 (5) **A PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER WHO IS GRANTED AUTHORITY UNDER**
27 **THIS SECTION SHALL NOTIFY THE CAMPUS CRIME COMMISSION IF IN THE**

1 COURSE OF HIS OR HER EMPLOYMENT THE PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER RECEIVES
2 INFORMATION THAT FIRST OR SECOND DEGREE MURDER, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE,
3 OR A CRIME INVOLVING SEXUAL VIOLENCE OR CONTACT, OR ASSAULT WITH A
4 WEAPON, HAS OCCURRED ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED UNDER SUBSECTION (2). IF
5 OTHERWISE GRANTED THE AUTHORITY UNDER THIS ACT, A PUBLIC SAFETY
6 OFFICER MAY CONDUCT A PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION AND TAKE ACTION ON
7 THE INFORMATION BEFORE PROVIDING THE NOTICE REQUIRED UNDER THIS
8 SUBSECTION.

9 (6) A PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER WHO WILLFULLY NEGLECTS TO PERFORM
10 THE DUTY REQUIRED UNDER SUBSECTION (5) IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR
11 PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT FOR NOT MORE THAN 90 DAYS OR A FINE OF
12 NOT MORE THAN \$1,000.00, OR BOTH.

13 (7) AS USED IN THIS SECTION, "DOMESTIC VIOLENCE" MEANS A
14 VIOLATION OF SECTION 81(2), (3), (4), OR (5) OF THE MICHIGAN PENAL
15 CODE, 1931 PA 328, MCL 750.81.

16 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days
17 after the date it is enacted into law.

18 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act does not take effect
19 unless Senate Bill No.____ or House Bill No.____ (request no.
20 05654'18 *) of the 99th Legislature is enacted into law.